AGENDA
HAYDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2015
7:30 P.M.
HAYDEN TOWN HALL - 178 WEST JEFFERSON AVENUE

WORK SESSION 7:00 P.M. — 7:30 P.M.
1. STAFF REPORTS

REGULAR MEETING —7:30 P.M.
1a. CALL TO ORDER

1b. OPENING PRAYER

lc. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1d. ROLL CALL

2. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting January 15, 2015 Page 2

3. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS
1. Consideration of payment bill vouchers Page 5

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
5. PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

6. CONSENT ITEMS

1. Decision: Approve renewal of HiWay Bar liquor license Page 13

2. Decision: Approve contract with Loose Change band to play at Hayden Daze Page 14

3. Decision: Approve purchase of new headgear for PeeWee Wrestling and Middle Page 17
School Wrestling Programs

4. Decision: Approve Resolution 2015-02 an agreement for maintenance of the Town Page 18

of Hayden website and social media platform with InSite Media, Inc. for 2015
7. OLD BUSINESS

8. NEW BUSINESS
1. Decision: Resolution 2015-3 Approve a lease agreement with Xerox Page 26
2. Discussion: Town employee residency requirement Page 30

9. PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

10. STAFF AND COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS (CONTINUED, IF NECESSARY)
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION
12. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Agenda is subject to change. If you require special assistance in order to attend
any of the Town's public meetings or events, please notify the Town of Hayden at (970) 276-3741
at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled event so the necessary arrangenments can be made.



Regular Meecting Hayden Town Council January 15, 2014

Staff & Councilmember Reports

Sam Barnes reported the filters at the water plant are past their life expectancy. They had a filter
inspection and waiting for the test results. The street department will be getting the new pick-up
with a government discount. They replaced two heaters at the water plant and Hospital Hill.
Town Council was invited to tour the water plant and see the water filters needing repair.

Jill Delay reported about Tree USA and the electrical project at Dry Creek Park. The Hayden
baseball program had its first meeting and searching for sponsorships. PeeWee Wrestling has
begun. The Hayden Parks and Recreation Board is working on Hayden Daze. The new website is
live and waiting to link the old one to the new one.

Sharon Johnson reported on the progress of the Deputy Clerk search.

David Torgler reported on the discussion regarding Jake Brakes & CDOT and it is out of our
hands and we will install a “NOISE ORDINANCE ENFORCED?" sign. There are some who
want to revisit the speed limit at the west side of town. There was a media release regarding the
credit card fraud in the area. There was a break-in at the Hayden Museum this past week and
they got the cash box. The town is working on the filing for the augmentation plan and whether
Dry Creek is in the augmentation plan or decreed. We need to look at when the town wants to
look at reducing reservoir costs (Upper Yampa) and releasing YampColo or Stagecoach. YVEA
franchise renewal agreements still in the works. The town is looking into availability fees on
aging water lines and whether we have such a right.

Bill Hayden stated we need more incentives for growth (relocate residents, businesses) and a
planner (Economic Development).

Tim Redmond brought up the topic of HPD vehicles at the officers residents and HPD officers
not residing in Hayden. He had a concern on the officers policing an area/community in which
they don’t live and the mileage placed on the vehicles. David was directed to bring back
information for discussion.

Staff reports will continue at the end of the meeting.

Mayor Pro Tem Robinson called the regular mecting of the Hayden Town Council to order at
7:30 p.m. with Councilmember Johnson, Hayden, Redmond, and Folley present.
Councilmember Hagins and Mayor Haskins were absent. Also present were Town Manager,
David Torgler, Public Works Director, Sam Barnes, Parks and Rec Director, Jill Delay, and
Town Clerk, Sharon Johnson.

Opening Prayer Councilmember Redmond offered the opening prayer.
Pledge of Allegiance = Mayor Pro Tem Robinson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes — Councilmember Redmond moved to approve the minutes of the

December 18, 2014 Regular Town Council Meeting held on December 18, 2014.
Councilmember Folley seconded. Roll call vote. Councilmember
Hayden - abstain. Councilmember Redmond - aye.
Councilmember Folley — aye. Mayor Pro Tem Robinson — aye.
Councilmember Johnson - aye. Motion carried.

Consideration of Bill Councilmember Hagins moved to approve the bill payment

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval to becoming official record.
Page 1 of 3



Repular Meeting

Hayden Town Council January 15, 2014

Payment Vouchers

Public Comments

Proclamations/
Presentations

Consent Items
Old Business
New Business

Decision: Accept
Finance Report -
Month Ending
November 30, 2014

Decision: Approve
Right-Of-Way
Conveyance for an
alley in Lake Village
Subdivision

Staff and
Councilmember
Reports Continued

Executive Session
Adjournment

Recorded by:

voucher in the amount of $255,990.28. Councilmember Johnson
seconded. Roll call vote. Councilmember Redmond - aye.
Councilmember Folley — aye. Mayor Pro Tem Robinson - aye.
Councilmember Johnson — aye. Councilmember Hayden — aye.
Motion carried. Councilmember Redmond moved to approve
payment voucher in the amount of $86,868.68. Councilmember
Folley seconded. Roll call vote. Councilmember Folley — aye.
Mayor Pro Tem Robinson — aye. Councilmember Johnson — aye,
Councilmember Hayden — aye. Councilmember Redmond - aye.
Councilmember Folley — aye. Motion carried.

None.

None.

None.

None.

Councilmember Redmond moved to accept Finance Report —
Month Ending November 30, 2014. Councilmember Johnson
seconded. Roll call vote. Mayor Pro Tem Reobinson - aye.
Councilmember Hayden — aye. Councilmember Johnson - aye.
Councilmember Redmond - aye. Councilmember Folley — aye.
Motion carried.

Councilmember Folley moved to approve Right-Of-Way
Conveyance for an alley in Lake Village Subdivision.
Councilmember Johnson seconded. Roll call vote. Councilmember
Johnson — aye. Mayor Pro Tem Robinson — aye. Councilmember
Folley — aye. Councilmember Redmond - aye. Councilmember
Hayden — aye. Motion carried.

None.

None,

Mayor Pro Tem Robinson adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m.

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval to becoming official record.

Page 2 of 3

2



Regular Mecting Hayden Town Council January 15, 2014

Sharon Johnson, Town Clerk

APPROVED THIS 5" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2015.

James M. Haskins, Mayor

Draft minutes subject to editing and approval to becoming official record.
Page 3 of 3

4



Town of Hayden, Colorado Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page 1

Input Date{s). 01/15/2015 - 01/29/2015 Feb 02 2015 03.05pm
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description Inv Date  Netinv Amt Amount Paid Dale PD
12126 Abate, Ruth 02052015 Hayden Daze Refund 02/05/2015 75.00
Total 12126 75.00 00
8270 ACZ Laboratories 22195 Sewer Testing 02/05/2015 116.00
Total 8270 116.00 00
4330 Advanced Copier Solutions Inc, 18918 Toshiba Copier Contract Jan 2015 02/05/2015 36.26
Total 4330 36.26 .00
2440 Atmos Energy 0332JAN15 Water Plant Gas_T768776 02/05/2015 1.201.64
2144JAN15  Sewer Plant Gas_R910225 02i05/2015 155.12
2411JAN15S Parks Gas_TB20876_15192591 02/05/2015 147.40
2626JAN15S Town Hall Gas_R252006 (.80) 02/05/2015 98.18
Town Hall Gas_R252006 { 20) 2455
2886JAN1S  Crandell Pump House Gas_R331736 02/05/2015 200.30
3118JAN1S  Airport Lift Station Gas_6408226 02/05/2015 27.30
52084AN1S Golden Meadaws Gas_WB816504 02/05/2015 77.09
7426JAN1S PD Gas_08K684037 02/05/2015 507.43
Total 2440 2.439.01 .00
§970 Bear River Excavating 552 Snow Hauling 02/05/2015 425.00
Total 6970 42500 00
1585 CACEOQ 300000195 PO Membership 02/05/2015 4500
Total 1585 45.00 00
4460 CAMCA 2015 Cour Clerk Association 0210512015 20.00
Total 4460 20.00 .00
1400 Caselle Ing 62381 Support Conltract 02/05/2015 532.33
Total 1400 532.33 00
1410 CASH 01062015 Increase Cash Drawer 02/05/2015 50.10
Total 1410 50.10 .00
7510 Caterpillar Financia 16158521 Loader Lease 02/05/2015 4,700.14
Total 7510 4,700.14 .00
1650 CEBT 19716 Sewer Benefis 02i05/2015 1,990.77
Streets Benefits 2,041.81
Water Benefils 2,246.00
Parks Benefits B867.77
Sewer Admin Benefits 1,020.91
Water Admin Benefit 1,020.91
Admin Benefits 3,062.73
PO Benelits 6,125.45
20116 Sewer Benefits 02/05/2015 1,990.77
Streets Benefits 2,041.82

Water Benefils 2.246.00




Town of Hayden, Colorado Paymeni Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page 1

Input Date{s): 01/15/2015 - 02/03/2015 Feb 03, 2015 11 24am
Vendor Vendor Name lnvoice No Dascription InvDate  Netinv Amt AmountPaid  Date PD
12126 Abale, Ruth 02052015 Hayden Daze Refund 02/05/2015 7500
Total 12126 75.00 .00
8270 ACZ Laborajories 22195 Sewer Tesling 02/05/2015 116 00
Tolal 8270 116.00 ]
4330 Advanced Copler Solutions inc 18918 Toshiba Copier Contract Jan 2015 02/05/2015 36 26
Total 4330 36 26 o0
2440 Atmos Energy 0332JAN1S Water Plant Gas_T768776 02/05/2015 1,201.64
2144JAN15 Sewer Planl Gas_R910225 02/05/2015 165.12
2411JAN1S Parks Gas_TB20876_15192531 02/05/2015 147.40
2626JAN1S Town Hall Gas_R252006 (.80) 02/05/2015 98 13
Town Hall Gas_R2520606 {.20) 24,55
2BB6JAN15 Crandell Pump House Gas_R331736 02/05/2015 200.30
JNMEJANTS Airport Lift Station Gas_£408226 02/05/2015 27,30
5208JAN15 Golden Meadows Gas_WE16504 02/05/2015 77.09
T426JAN15 PD Gas 08KG6B84037 02/05/2015 507.43
Total 2440 2433 M jili]
6970 Bear River Excavaling 552 Snow Hauling 02i05/2015 425.00
Total 6970 42500 1]
1585 CACEO 300000195 PO Membership 02/05/2015 45.00
Total 1585 4500 o0
4460 CAMCA 2015 Court Clerk Assaociation 02/05/2015 20.00
Tolal 4460 20.00 0
1400 Caselle Inc 62381 Support Conlract 02/05/2015 532.33
Total 1400 532.33 [
1410 CASH 01062015 Increase Cash Drawer 02/05/2015 50.10
Total 1410 50.10 il
7510 Caterpillar Financial 16158521 Loader Lease 02/05/2015 4.700.14
Total 7510 4,700.14 00
1650 CEBT 19716 Sewer Benefits 02/05/2015 1.990.77
Sireats Benefils 204181
Waler Benefits 2246 00
Parks Benefils B67.77
Sewer Admin Berefils 1,02091
Water Admin Benefit 1,020 91
Admin Benefits 3.062.73
POC Benefits 6,125 45
20116 Sewer Benefits 02/05/2015 1,880.77
Streets Benelits 2.041.82
Water Benefits 2.246.00




Town of Hayden, Colorado

Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name
Input Date(s}: 01/15/2015 . 02/03/2015

Page:

2

Feb 03, 2015 11.2dam

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Description InvDate  Netinv Amt AmountPaid Date PD
Parks Benefits B67.76
Sewer Benefils 1,020 91
Water Benefits 1,020 91
PD Benefits 612545
Admin Benefits 306273
Total 1650 38,752.70 00
3770 CenturyLink 0029JAN15 Water Phones_0029 02/05/2015 116.09
1326611250 Admin Phones_3741 02/05/2015 o0
2535JAN15 PD Phones_2535 02/05/2015 602.06
Tota! 3770 748.15 09
12088 Cherokee Door, Inc 15846 Shop door repair 02/05/2015 105.00
Total 12088 105 00 00
10590 CIRSA 150101 Sewer Insurance 02/05/2015 1,320.66
Streets Insurance 1363 715
Water Insurance 2,182.00
Parks Insurance 579.59
Sewer Admin Insurance 681.88
PD Insurance 4,041.25
Administration Insurance 2,045.62
Tolal 10590 12,.273.75 0o
9410 Colorado Building Supply Inc B75200 Water Distribution R&M 02/05/2015 46.62
B75234 Treatment Plant R&M 02/05/2015 20.78
B75250 Trealment Plant RAM 02/05/2015 8.97
B75294 WTP R&AM 02/05/2015 140.76
B75300 WTP R&AM 02/05/2015 22.29
B75384 WTP Chemicals 02/05/2015 327.10
B75461 WTF Pars 02/05/2015 63.47
B75464 WTP Parts 02/05/2015 12.78
B75465 WTP Parts 02/03/2015 20.02
875474 PD Building Supplies 02/05/2015 14.26
B75516 WTP Building Mainlenance_various 02/05/2015 17.16
B75522 PD Building Supplies 02/05/2015 46.00
B75525 WTP Parls 02/05/2015 69
B75538 PD Building Supplies 02/05/2015 44,14
B75540 PD Building Supplies 02/05/2015 4,49
B75647 Streets - Supplies 02/05/2045 8.37
Total 9410 797.90 .00
1700 Co'orado Municipal Judge Assn 20150UES Membership Oues 02/05/2015 40.00
Totat 1700 40.00 .00
2010 Cotorado Rural Water Assoc 10679 Membarship Dues 02/05/2015 325.00
Total 2010 325.00 .00
9430 Comwell Tools 146859 Street Tools 02/05/2015 31.45




Town of Hayden, Colorado Payment Agproval Repon - Hayden Vendor Name Page 3

Input Date(s) 01/15/2015 - 02/03/2015 Feb 03,2015 11:24am
\endor Vendor Name invoice No Description invDate  Netlnv Amt Amount Paid Date PD
Total 9430 3145 og
4565 CPPA 3603 Paolice Membership 02/05/2015 190.00
Total 4565 190.00 00
7743 Craig Steel 16891 Street GEN OPS-STEEL PLATE 02/05/2015 19325
Total 7745 193 25 0o
2050 Dana Kepner Company Inc 1402506-00 Meler Repair 02/05/2015 4.318.08
1402806-01 Water Distribution Repair 02/05/2015 955,56
1402962-00 Meler Invenlory 02/05/2015 155.46
Total 2050 5,429.10 oo
5025 Ding Doclor 10190 Streets Vehicle Expense 02/05/2015 35.00
Total 5025 35.00 00
9000 Dowling Land Surveyors 01092015 Surveying 02/05/2015 63000
Tolal 9000 63000 00
2150 OPC Industries In¢ 37000034-15 Water Treatment Chemicals 02/05/2015 1.118 48
Total 2150 1,118.48 .00
12100 Duckels Construction, Inc PA #4 Seneca Hills Construction 01/15/2015 68048.73 6804873 0V/19/2015
Retainage Payable 340244 - 340244 - 01/19/2015
Tolal 12100 6464629 64,646.29
8130 Falcon Environmenta! Corp. 5186 West End REM 205/2015 34.84
Total 8130 34.84 o
4890 FedEx 1854 Water Sample Shipping 02/05/2015 11.81
200765438 Water Sample Shipping 02/05/2015 18.54
5875 Water Operating Expense 02/05/2015 929
6212 Water Operaling Expense 02/05/2015 g29
6792 Water Sample Shepping 02/05/2015 23,78
Total 4890 72.M i}
10970 Friend Chrisimas Tree Festival 541066 Tree Auction 02/05/2015 500 GO
Total 10970 500.00 i
12127 Garfield & Hecht, PC 124018 Legal Services 02/05/2014 3.520.40
Total 12127 3.520.40 0o
3870 Grainger Inc 1225431570 Treatment Plan Rep & Maim 02/05/2015 660.52
9632190386 Water RAM 02/05/2015 23639




Town of Hayden, Colorado Payment Approval Repart - Hayden Vendor Name Page. 4

Input Date(s): 01/15/2015 - 02/03/2015 Feb 03, 2015 11 24am
Vendor Vendor Name invoice No Description InvDate  Netlnv Amt Amount Paid  Date PD
Total 3870 896.91 .00
2460 Hach Company 5181911 Lab Equipment - Water Plant 02/05/2015 1,192.39
9184469 WTP Equipment 02/05/2015  11,950.32
9199118 Water/Sewer Chemicals 02/05/2015 1,478.85
Tota' 2460 14,621.56 .00
12109 Haskins Cleaning JAN2015 Town Hall Cleaning 02/05/2015 200.00
NOVDEC14 Town Halt Cleaning 02/05/2015 400.00
Total 12109 600.00 .00
2520 Hayden Band Boosters 01082015 Calendars 02/05/2015 40.00
Tota! 2520 40.00 00
2580 Hayden Merc 01-89929 PO Snacks for Dispatch 02/05/2015 7.07
01-85000 Town Council Snacks 02/05/2015 28.02
02.110106 Holiday Party 0210512015 59.98
02-110559 Holiday Party 2/05/2015 21.84
02-110581 Streets 02/05/2015 9.98
02-110687 Holiday Party 0210512015 22.04
Credit on account 9.63 -
02-119555 Streel Maintenance 02/05/2015 26.32
03-101185 Treatment Plant R&M 02/05/2015 44,16
03-106591 Holiday Party 02/05/2015 3415
03-108680 PD Meeting 02/05/2015 44,34
Total 2580 288.27 .00
2640 Hoitoran LLC, Michael J JAN2015 Legal Services 02/05/2015 437,50
Legal Services 823.96
Legal Services 444,79
Total 2640 1,706.25 00
6545 In Compliance Praducts, Ing 40542 Complance Posters 02/05/2015 100.00
Total 6545 100.00 00
5850 InteliChoice. Inc 1227624 RMS Annual Support Fee 02/05/2015 3,152.83
Total 5890 3,152.83 00
2730 Jackson's Office Supply 10381623 Office Supples 02/05/2015 76.74
Total 2730 76.74 .00
12096 JVA, Inc 53451 Wagner Equipment 02/05/2015 2,392.00

53452 Seneca Hill Tank/Water Sys Improv 02/05/2015 10,527.60

Total 12096 12,919.60 .00

8225 LAWS 9012 PD Vehicle Malint 02/05/2015 2,758 67




Town of Hayden, Colorada Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page: §

Input Date(s) 01/15/2015 - 02/03/2015 Feb03.2015 11:24am
Vandor Vendor Name inwoice No Description InvDate  NetInv Amt Amount Paid  Date PP
Total 8225 2,758.67 .00
12091 Lee, Timothy 02042015 Termination Billing Refund 02/05/2015 20 62
Total 12091 2062 00
12128 Magers, Jason 01282015 Deposit Refund 02/05/2015 41.04
Total 12128 41.04 00
2960 MJK Sales & Feed inc 170384 Streets - Tools 02/05/2015 2499
173458 WTP Supples 02/05/2015 607
Total 2960 3106 oo
5010 MNewman Traffic Signs C980270723 Signs 02/05/2015 186592
Total 5010 1.865 92 00
3080 O.J Watson Company Inc 0061216-IN  Snow Removal Parts 02/05/2015 880,02
Tuatal 3080 880.02 00
3270 Quil Corporation 9120596 Office Supplies 02/05/2015 8995
Total 3270 B9 85 0g
3310 Respond First Aid Systems 033711 First Aid Supples 02/05/2015 12295
033712 First Aid Supplies 02/05/2015 7860
033713 First Aid Supplies 02/05/2015 140 35
Total 3310 341.90 00
12068 RG & Associates, LLC 1010393 Professional Services 0210572015 285.00
10103894 Professional Services 02/05/2015 403.75
Tolal 12068 688 75 00
2065 Routt County Auto Parts 340437 Parks Vehicle Expense 02/05/2015 22513
340554 Streets Vehicle Expense 0210512015 793
340559 WWTP R&M . 02/05/2015 11.49
340603 Parks - Trash bags 02/05/2015 17.99
340712 Snow removal parls 02/)5/2015 2580
340719 Streets Parts 02/05/2015 10.18
340725 02/05/2015 13.38
340726  Streels - Tools 02/05/2015 29.52
340904 Snow removal paris 02/05/2015 174.55
340908 Snow removal paris 0210512015 22 48
340949 Shop tools 02/05/2015 82127
340982 Streels - Tools 02/05/2015 145.46
340983 Streels - Tools 02/052015 22400
341050 Parks - Snowmobile 02/05/2015 51.46
341053 Streets - Tools 02/05/2015 2332
Total 2065 1.804.62 00
6060 Royal Supply Co. R289613 Snow Removal 02/052015 63.45

10



Town of Hayden, Colorado Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page: 6

Input Date(s) 01/15/2015 - 02/03/2015 Feb 03, 2015 11.24am
Vendor Vendor Nama Invoice No Description InvDate  NetinvAmt AmountPaid Date PD
Total 6060 63 45 .00
10610 SAFEbuilt, Inc. 0019180-IN  Building Department Services 02/05/2015 1,482.89
Total 10610 1,482.89 00
1770 Schmueser Gordon Meyer. Inc, 1-414.008-20 Managerial Services 02/05/2015  2,135.00
Total 1770 3,135.00 .00
2030 Slii-Terhar Motors 128226 Stresls Veh«sle Purchase 01N7/2015 24,862.00 2186200 01/19/2015
128227 Vehicle Purchase - Streets 01/22/2015 2846800 2846800 03/21/2015
Total 2030 50.330.00 50.330.00
5540 Snyder & Counls Ferd & Supply 158859 Salt D2/05:2015 105.00
Tota! 5540 105.00 00
1655 STANDARD INSURANGE COMPANY IN JANZ01S ADMINLTD 02/05/2015 12495
PO LTD 249 90
STREETSLTD 8330
PARKS LTD 35.40
WATER LTD 91.63
WTR ADM LTD 41.65
SWRLTD 81.21
SWR ADMLTD 41,65
Total 1655 749.69 .00
10930 Standard Plumbing Supply Co EHVWT0 WTP R&M 02/05/2015 8.72
Total 10830 B.72 .00
10530 Staples Advantage 3253796931 Adm Office Supplies 02/05/2015 47.99
Total 10530 47.99 .00
3530 Steamboat Pilot 10386719 Legals 02/05/2015 545.00
Total 3530 54500 .00
12029 Tuliszewski, Greg 01232015 Reimbursement 01/23/12018 48.00 48.00 01/23/2015
Reimbursement 43.64 4364 01/23/2015
01242015 Reimbursement 02/05/2015 18.45
Total 12029 110.09 91.64
7070 USA BlueBook 534576 Water R&M 02/05/2015 521.25
535497 Waler REM 02/05/2015 39.58
536004 Water REM 02/05/2015 268.01
538455 Water R&M 02/05/2015 684,53
Total 7070 1,513.37 00
8740 Visa )26070EC14 PD - Travel 02/052015 35.00
PD Office Supplies 637.84

PD Vehicle 225.50




Town of Hayden, Colorado Payment Approval Report - Hayden Vendor Name Page: 7

Input Date(s): 01/15/2015 - 02/03/2015 Feb 03,2015 11:24am
Vendor Vendor Name Invoice No Descriptlion InvDate  Netinv Amt AmountPaid Date PD
PD Education 92.00
PO Uniforms 94,46
PO Operating Expense 195.36
PD Building 13171
Street maint 48,97
Rec - Operating Costs 86.42
Rec Programs $19.85
Water Cperating Expense 70.00
PD Expense Credit 184.50 -

Postage 315.99
Liquor License 34.50

Total 8740 1,907.10 .00
3880 Wagner Equipment Co 04C0279895 Snow Removal Parts 02/05/2015 176.47
04C0280000 Snow Removal Brake Fluid 02/05/2015 15.12

Total 3380 191.59 .00
6170 Walmart Community DEC2014 PD Supplies 02/05/2015 128.23
PD - Electronics 1,316.24

Total 6170 1.444.57 .00
6085 Xerox Corporation 077731527 ADMIN COPIER/IPRINTER 02/05/2015 341.60

Total 6085 341.00 00
4010 Yampa Valley Electric 0401JAN1I5 PD Electric 660020401 02/05/2015 462.69
JIM01JANIE  Parks Electric 02/05/2015 525.81
3202JAN15  Airport Lift Station Electric 660013202 02/05/2015 496.84
7802JAN15 Water Plant Electric 660007802 02/05/2015 2,132.57

BOO1JANIS Washinglon Street Electric 700008001  02/05/2015 168 31
8B03JANTS Golden Meadows Electric 780008803 02/05/2015 924 26
9402JAN15 Key Pump Elactric 730009402 02/05/2015 99.38

Tolal 4010 4,809.86 00

Total Paid 115,067.93
Total Unpaid 130,524.96
Grand Total 245,592 89

12



DR 8400 (Rewised 09/01/12)

Fees D
UQUGR ENFORCEMENT DVSION LIQUOR OR 3.2 BEER LICENSE =" 28— P
SUBMIT TO LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY RENEWAL APPLICATION Storage Permit $100 x

Optional Premise $100 x
Related Resort $75 x

HIWAY BAR Amount Due/Paid
P O BOX 145 Make check payabie o Colorsdo Department of Revenus
HAYDEN CO 81639 barikng ranascion Vour bank atount may oo demen ey e

&3 the same day received by Ine Stale If converted, your check
will not be returned If your check is rejected due to insutficent ar
uncoliected funds the Depaniment may colfect the payment
amount directiy from your banking account electromcalty

Licensee Name DBA

HIWAY BAR LLC HIWAY BAR

Liquor License # License Type Sales Tax License # Expiration Date Due Date
28739120000 Tavern (city) 28739120000 3M2/2015 1/26/2015
Street Address Phone Number
136 E JEFFERSON HAYDEN CO 81639 (870) 276 4200

Mailing Address

PO BOX 145 HAYDEN CO 81639
Operating Manager Date of Birth Home Address Phone Number

1. Do you have legal possession of the premises at the street address above? [J YES [ NO
Is the premises owned or rented? [] Owned E Rented® “*If rented, expiration date of lease

2. Since the date of filing of the last annual application, has there been any change in financial interest (new noles, loans, owners, elc.)
or organizational structure (addition or deletion of officers, directors, managing members or general partners)? If yes, explain in detail
and attach a listing of all liquor businesses in which these new lenders, owners (other than licensed financial institutions), officers,
directors, managing members, or general partners are malerially interested. ] YES E] NO
NOTE TO CORPORATION, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AND PARTNERSHIP APPLICANTS: If you have added or deleted any
officers, directors, managing members, general partners or persons with 10% or more interest in your business, you must complete
and return immedialely to your Local Licensing Authorily, Form DR 8177. Corporation, Limited Liabllity Company or Partnership
Report of Changes, along with all supporing documentation and fees.

3.  Since the date of filing of the last annual application, has the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders
(other than licensed financial institutions) been convicted of a crime? If yes, attach a detailed explznation Ll yes ] nO

4. Since the date of filing of the fast annual application, has the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders
(other than licensed financial institutions) been denied an alcohoi beverage license, had an alcohol beverage license suspended or
revoked, or had interest in_any entity that had an alcohol beverage license denied, suspended or revoked? If yes, attach a detailed
explanation. (J YES f£] NO

3. Does the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders {other than licensed financial insfitutions) have a direct
or indirect interest in any other Colorado liquor license, including loans to or from any licensee or interest in a loan to any licensee? If
yes, atach a detailed explanaton. [J YES £ NO

6. SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS, HUSBAND-WIFE PARTNERSHIPS AND PARTNERS IN GENERAL PARTNERSHIPS: Each person
must complete and sign the DR 4679: Affidavit — Restriction on Public Benefits (available online or by calling 303-205-2300) and
attach a copy of their driver's license, state-issued ID or valid passport.

AFFIRMATION & CONSENT
I declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are true, comrect and complete to the best of my knowledge

Type of Print Name of f«ppricanUAuthorized Agent of Business Title
_r]'-.:l,-.'..':,_ [ VE S g, 2 z" S e
Signature Date , 4
. . N N e
J/M/)?Z 2 /QQM?(/,/ 2L [-Z/-14

REPORT & APPROVAL OF CITY OR COUNTY LICENSING AUTHORITY

The foregaing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character af the applicant are satisfactory, and we do hereby report
that such license, if granted, will comply with the pravisions of Title 12, Anticles 46 and 47, C.R.S. THEREFORE THIS APPLICATION IS APFROVED.

Town of Heuder e 5aplg

Signature »1 Title i Attest

Local Licensing Authority Far




& Tampo wada

Town Council Agenda Item
MEETING DATE: February 5, 2015

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Contract with Loose Change band to play Hayden Daze Street Dance
on Friday, July 17, 2015,

AGENDA SECTION: Consent agenda

PRESENTED BY: Jill Delay

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: No

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The Hayden Parks & Recreation Board recommends that the Town Council approve a contract to
hire the Loose Change band to play the Hayden Daze street dance on Friday, July 17, 2015 from
8:00 P.M. to midnight for a total fee of $2000. Funding is included for this expense in the 2015
Town budget.

The Town of Hayden Home Rule Charter, Article 8-2. Contracts provides that except as

otherwise prescribed by the Town Council, the Town Council shall approve all contracts for the
Town.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Hayden Parks & Recreation Board recommends that the Town Council approve the contract
with Loose Change.

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION/COMMENTS:

The Town Council has charged the Parks and Recreation Board to host several events each year
and the Hayden Daze activities are included as one of these events. The Rec Board has
considered the event activities and desires to hold the annual street dance with a live band again
in 2015. As part of the event preparation the Rec Board has reviewed the Loose Change band
agreement and recommends approval of this contract.

14



LOOSE CHANGE

&/o Jeff Swoyer
P.O. Box 770516
Steumboar Springs, CO 80477
(970) 879-0496
Jeff@nmweprint.com

ENTERTAINMENT AGREEMENT

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, Jeff Swoyer, Mark Walker, and Trevor Guire, and Tom
Schwall, d/b/a LOOSE CHANGE (*Band”), agree to provide live musical entertainment as
follows:

Date: Friday, July 17, 2015

Hours: 8:00 p.m. - 12:00 p.m. (4 approximately 45 minute sets with 3 approximately
15 minute breaks).

Location: Dry Creek Park, Hayden, CO (Venue).

LOOSE CHANGEGE shall provide the following;

4-piece band consisting of amplified acoustic guitar, amplified bass guitar, amplified
electric guitars, drums and amplified vocals, with iPod played on breaks, performing a mix
of classic rock and country music for 4 approximately 45 minute sets of music with 3
approximately 15 minute breaks between sets; and,

complete sound system with stage lighting and sound/light technician.

Band agrees to be set up and sound checked prior to arrival of guests at 8:00 p.m.
(Event Start Time).

PURCHASER shall:

assure that the Venue is available to the band for equipment set up and sound check
purposes at least 4 hours before the Event Start Time, during which time the Band and its
sound/light technician shall have the unimpeded use of the Venue; and,

provide a raised stage of approximately 20' wide by 16' deep, plus (if outdoors)
sufficient stage cover to protect the Band and their equipment from inclement weather; and
two separate, dedicated, 20 amp electrical circuits to the stage, all of which shall be in place,
set up, and functional not later than 4 hours prior to the Event Start Time; and,

provide a covered (if outdoors) sound/light control area of approximately 8' X 8
centrally located approximately 30 — 40 feet in front of the stage.

AS CONSIDERATION for such performance, the HPR Board {"Purchaser") agrees to pay
the band the sum of $2,000 for such performance, due in full inmediately upon conclusion of the
performance. Purchaser also agrees to provide the 4 Band members and their sound/light technician
with complimentary beverages commensurate with that available for purchase by the guests.

WEATHER CONTINGENCY. If the performance is canceled due to inclement
weather, by notice from the Purchaser to the band prior to 2:00 p.m. on the day of the event, the
contract will be canceled, and there will be no charge.

If the performance is canceled due to inclement weather, by notice from the Purchaser to
the band after 2:00 p.m., but before 6:00 p.m., the Purchaser will pay the band $325. (The band
must cover the cost of its sound man, who will be coming to Hayden and setting up the sound
system between 2:00 and 6:00.)

iE



If the performance is canceled by the Purchaser due to inclement weather after 6:00 p.m.
on the day of the event, but before the performance starts, the Purchaser will pay 60% of the
contract price. (The entire band will be on site by 6:00 for sound check, so at that point, we have
invested considerable time and cffort in the event.)

If, after the performance has started, the performance is shortened at the discretion of
either the band or the Purchaser, due to inclement weather, the band will reduce the bill by $150
for each full hour that the event is shortened.

Cancellation will be made in person, or by phone call to Jeff Swoyer at 970-879-0496,
and to Trevor Guire, at (970) 846-2278.

Inclement weather includes, but is not limited to excessive wind, persistent rain,
lightning, and/or temperatures below 65 degrees.

DATED this 12th day of October, 2014.

LOOSE CHANGE PURCHASER:

Hayden Parks and Recreation Board
By: By: o
Jeff Swoyer

16



Town Council Agenda Item

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2015

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Recommendation to approve the purchase of 70 sets of new headgear for the peewee
wrestling program and donate 20 to the middle school program.

AGENDA SECTION: Consent agenda
PRESENTED BY: lill Delay

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: No
BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The Hayden Parks and Recreation Board and PeeWee Wrestling (PWW) committee voted to purchase 70 sets of
new headgear for the PWW program from BlueChip Athletic. They want to purchase 50 sets of headgear to be
used for peewee wrestling and 20 headgear to donate to middle school wrestling.

Their logic is this: we are building a foundation for the middle and high school wrestling programs. Both of
those programs help out with the peewee program. They want to make it one big “family” of wrestling as the
athletes grow up through the wrestling programs. This year, the school has given middle school wrestling less
than $400 for their middle school wrestling budget. HPR Board and PWW Committee want to help them as
they are in dire necd of equipment. They also want to encourage the kids to use the headgear...a very important
piece of equipment for wrestlers.

The Recreation Coordinator put together several quotes for the Adidas aE100 Response headgear with a chin
cup (not just a strap). The best price she found is $25.95 from Blue Chip wrestling (the company we ordered the
wrestling singlets from last year). The next best price is $30 per set.

In summary, the HPR Board would like to buy 70 sets of headgear at $25.95 each for a total of $1816.50 plus
shipping. The money would come from the PWW fund balance which is $4917. It would leave Pee Wee
wrestling a balance of $3100 (their rule is that they want to keep at least $2000 in their fund balance).

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Town Council approve the purchase 50 headgear sets to be used for peewee wrestling and 20 headgear
sets to donate to middle school wrestling at $25.95 each for a total of $1816.50 plus shipping

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION/COMMENTS:

Funding has been included in the Town’s 2015 Budget for recreation program expenses which includes Pee
Wee Wrestling. Formal approval by the Town Council of the above recommendation to purchase wrestling
headsets from the Parks and Recreation Board will assure consistency with the approval process for spending of
Recreation program revenues as directed by the Town Council during preparation of the 2012 Budget.

1T



Colakapo
Hrarrped o s B ey o

(

Town Council Agenda Item
MEETING DATE: February 5, 2015

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution 2015-02 a Resolution approving an agreement for
maintenance of the Town of Hayden website and social media

platform with InSite Media, Inc. for the year 2015 at a total cost of
$4,200.

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Agenda

PRESENTED BY: Jill Delay

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: no

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The Town of Hayden 2015 Budget includes funding in the amount of $4,200 for professional
services to hire a professional social media company to maintain the website and social media
platform for the Town of Hayden. In 2014 the Town paid InSite Media approximately $1600 to
design and build a new website; these costs were a one-time expense and are not included in the
2015 costs. InSite Media’s monthly expenses have not increased in 2015, Enough funds are in
the budget to cover these expenses.

[nSite Media has been working with Town staff to develop an updated website and social media
platform during the past year and is being used regularly by the public for information, forms, job
notifications, event and activity updates and local links.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 2015-02 approving an agreement for maintenance of the Town of Hayden
website and social media platform with InSite Media, Inc. for the year 2015 at a total cost of
$4,200.

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION/COMMENTS:

I concur with the above recommendation.

18



RESOLUTION 2015-02

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF
THE TOWN OF HAYDEN WEBSITE AND SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM WITH InSite
Media, Inc. FOR THE YEAR 2015 AT A TOTAL COST OF $4,200.00

RECITALS

1. The Town of Hayden adopted a Purchasing Policy on October 7, 2008 that provides for
the procurement of Professional services which would include website and social media
site development, provided that contracts are approved by the Town Council.

2. The Town of Hayden Home Rule Charter, Article 8-2. Contracts provides that except as
otherwise prescribed by the Town Council, the Town Council shall approve all contracts
for the Town.

3. The Town of Hayden 2015 Budget includes funding in the amount of $4,200 for the
maintenance of a new Town website and social media platform.

4. InSite Media, Inc. has submitted a proposed Agreement, attached hereto as Attachment A,
to provide the Town with maintenance of this website and of a social media platform and up
to five (5) posts per week for one year.

5. InSite Media, Inc.’s proposed Agreement shall renew automatically for additional one year
terms, provided, that either party may terminate the Agreement upon thirty (30) days written
notice and payment of all fees and costs for services.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HAYDEN TOWN COUNCIL AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Town Council desires to enter into an Agreement with InSite Media, Inc.,
attached hereto as Attachment A, to provide the Town with website maintenance for one year, and
the maintenance of a social media platform including up to five (5) posts per week, with said
Agreement providing automatic additional one (1) year terms, subject to annual appropriation by the
Town Council.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED THIS 5™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2015.

James M. Haskins, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sharon Johnson, Town Clerk

10



AGREEMENT REGARDING PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Agreement Regarding Provision of Professional Services
(the "Agreement") dated as of January 14, 2015, is between Insite
Media, Inc. ("Contractor") and Town of Hayden, Colorado ("Town"),
by and through its Town Council ("Council").

Recitals

A. Town has heretofore requested proposals from consultants
for Town of Hayden Website maintenance and Social Media marketing
{the "Project");

B. Contractor has submitted to the Town a proposal for the
Project and represented to Town that it has the expertise and
personnel necessary to properly complete the Project;

C. After considering the proposal submitted for the
Project, the Council has decided to accept the proposal of
Contractor for the Project subject to the execution of a contract
between the Contractor and Town acceptable to the Council; and

D. Contractor and Town intend by this Agreement to set
forth the scope of the work to be done by Contractor in connection
with the Project and related terms and conditions to govern the
relationship between Contractor and Town in connection with the
Project.

Terms and Conditions

1. Scope of Project: Contractor shall perform the work
described in the attached Exhibit A entitled "InSite Media
Proposal Exhibit A" which was submitted by Contractor as part of
its proposal. Contractor shall perform the work for the Project in
a skillful, professional and competent manner and in accordance
with the standards of care, skill and diligence applicable to
consultants in the field in which Contractor practices with
respect to such work.

2. Compensation and Payment: As consideration for the work
to be performed by Contractor hereunder, Town shall pay to
Contractor an amount not to exceed a total of $100 monthly for
website support up to two hours per month with additional hours at
$§60 per hour as requested by Town; domain names, purchases as
requested if needed; $250 per month for social media management
Facebook Tier 1 including design and content/community management
and up to five posts per week. Contractor shall be paid monthly
for website support and social media marketing




During the Project, Contractor shall submit billing for its
reimbursable costs and work performed in connection with the
Project on a monthly basis no later than the 10" day of the month
following the month in which the work billed was done. Such
billings shall be submitted to Town Clerk for review and approval
and shall segregate reimbursable costs from charges for
professional services and, upon request, Contractor shall provide
Town with such other supporting information as Town may request.
Town shall pay all properly submitted invoices within 30 days
after receipt of each such invoice and any supporting information
requested by Town. All billings shall include the Contractor's
taxpayer identification number or social security number.

3. Time for Completion_ of Project: Contractor shall work

diligently to complete the website maintenance and social media
marketing work described in Exhibit A on a weekly basis ending on
December 31, 2015.

4. Personnel ; Contractor understands that in retaining
Contractor, Town is relying primarily upon the expertise and
personal abilities of Ashley McMurray. This Agreement is

conditioned upon the continuing direct personal involvement of
Ashley McMurray in the Project. Town understands that others may
work on portions of the Project. However, those employees shall
be under the direct supervision of Ashley McMurray. In the event
that Ashley McMurray, for any reason, is unable to remain involved
in the Project, or in the event that Ashley McMurray ceases to be
involved in the Project as planned, Contractor shall immediately
advise Town of such fact and Town shall have the option to
terminate this Agreement and shall be entitled to the return of
all previously paid amounts.

Contractor shall be responsible for worker's
compensation and all other benefits for Contractor and its
employees working on the Project and such employees shall not, for
any reason, be deemed the agents, servants or employees of Town.
Neither the Contractor nor any employee of Contractor shall be
entitled to unemployment insurance benefits through the Town and
the Contractor shall be obligated to pay any federal or state
income taxes due with respect to any sum payable by Town
hereunder. Contractor shall maintain commercial general liability
insurance providing bodily injury and property damage coverage
with a combined single limit of at 1least $1,000,000 and =a
deductible of not more than $1,000. Prior to commencement of work
on the Project, Contractor shall cause Town to be named as an
additional insured and shall provide Town with evidence,
acceptable to Town, that the insurance required hereby is in full
force and effect. Insurer shall be required to immediately provide
Town with written notice in the event any portion of the insurance
coverage required by this Agreement is cancelled or if the insurer

=L



gives Contractor notice of its intent to cancel such insurance.
Contractor shall maintain Professional Liability (error and
omissions) Insurance. Such policy shall be obtained and maintained
for one year following completion of all Services under this
Agreement. Such policy of insurance shall be endorsed to include
the Town as a certificate holder.

5. Employment of Illegal Aliens: This Agreement is
subject to the provisions of the Illegal Aliens-Public Contracts

for Services Act found at C.R.S. Section 8-17.5-101 et seq. By
execution of this Agreement, Contractor certifies that it does
not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien who will
perform work under this Agreement and that Contractor will
participate in either the E-Verify Program or Department Program
in order to confirm the eligibility of all employees who are
newly hired for employment to perform work under this Agreement.

A. Specifically, Contractor shall not:

(1) Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to
perform work under this Agreement; or

(2) Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to
certify to Contractor that the subcontractor shall not knowingly
employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under
this Agreement.

B. Contractor has confirmed the employment eligibility of
all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work
under this Agreement through participation in either the E-Verify
Program or Department Program.

C. Contractor shall not use either the E-Verify Program or
Department Program to undertake pre-employment screening of job
applicants while this Agreement is in effect.

D. 1If Contractor obtains actual knowledge that any of its
subcontractors performing work under this Agreement knowingly
employs or contracts with an illegal zalien, Contractor shall:

{1) notify the subcontractor and Town, within three days of
discovery of such fact, that Contractor has actual knowledge that
the subcontractor is employing or contracting with an illegal
alien; and

{2) terminate the contract with the subcontractor if, within
three days of receiving the notice required by subpart D. (1)}
above, the subcontractor does not stop employing or contracting
with the illegal alien; except that Contractor need not terminate
the contract with the subcontractor if, during such three days,
the subcontractor provides information establishing that the
subcontractor has not knowingly employed or contracted with an
illegal alien.

E. Contractor shall comply with any reasonable request by
the Department made in the course of an investigation that the
Department 1is undertaking pursuant to the authority established
in C.R.S. Section 8-17.5-102(5).

22



F. If Contractor violates any of the provisions of this
section, Town shall have the right to terminate the Agreement for
breach of contract and, in such case, Contractor shall be liable
to Town for all actual and consequential damages incurred by Town
as a result of such breach and the termination of this Agreement.

G. Town will notify the Office of the Secretary of State if
Contractor violates this provision of this Agreement and the Town
terminates this Agreement for such breach and shall be entitled
to the return of all previously paid amounts.

As used in this provision, “Department” means the Colorado
Department of Labor and Employment.

6. No Assignment The parties to this Agreement recognize
that the services to be prov1ded pursuant to this Agreement are
profe551onal in nature and that in enterlng into this Agreement,
Town 1is relying upon the personal services and reputation of
Ashley McMurray. Therefore, Contractor may not assign its
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
Town, which may withhold such consent in its sole discretion.
Except as so provided, this Agreement shall be binding on and
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective
successors and assigns, and shall not be deemed to be for the
benefit of or enforceable by any third party.

7. Conflicts of Interest: Neither Contractor nor any of
its employees shall, at any time during the term of this
Agreement, do work for, nor shall they have any financial interest
or other relationship with any entity or project which would
constitute a conflict of interest or influence or otherwise
jeopardize the professional judgment of Contractor in connection
with the Project.

8. Confidentiality: Contractor acknowledges that it may
receive confidential information from Town in connection with the
Project or, as part of the Project, develop such information.
Contractor shall take all precautions necessary tco maintain and
protect the confidentiality of any such information and to ensure
that it shall be used only for the purposes of the Project.

9. Ownership of Work: Subject to Town's obligation to
compensate Contractor, all work, reports, designs, drawings,
renderings and other work product produced by Contractor in
connection with the Project shall belong to Town and Contractor
shall not use any part thereof for purposes other than the Project
without the written consent of Town.

10. Indemnification: Contractor shall indemnify Town and
hold and defend the Town and its officials, officers and employees
harmless from all costs, claims and expenses arising from claims
made by any person in connection with the acts or omissions of, or

4“9



representations by, the Contractor. This indemnification shall
not apply to claims by third parties against the indemnified party
to the extent that the indemnified party is liable to such third
party for such claim without regard to the involvement of the
indemnifying party. It shall be a condition to liability under
this paragraph that the indemnified party promptly provide to the
indemnifying party a copy of any summons, complaint or other
notice of claim with ©respect to any claim for which the
indemnified party may seek indemnification or defense hereunder.
Within 10 days following the giving of such notice of claim by the
indemnified party, the indemnifying party shall acknowledge
receipt of such notice in writing to the indemnified party and, in
such notice, accept the defense and obligation to indemnify the
indemnified party hereunder. Following such acknowledgment, the
indemnifying party shall take all actions reasonably necessary to
protect the indemnified party from such claim and the indemnified
party shall cooperate in such defense. In the event that the
indemnifying party fails or refuses to give such acknowledgment of
receipt and acceptance to the indemnified party within the 10 day
period specified, the indemnified party may, but shall not be
obligated, to assume its own defense and thereafter recover all
costs of such defense from the indemnifying party, including
reasonable attorney fees incurred by the indemnified party.

11. Termination: Town may terminate this Agreement at any
time during the Term of this Agreement upon 10 days' written
notice to Contractor without cause; provided, however, that within
30 days following such termination Contractor shall render a final
billing for work completed and expenses incurred to the date of
termination which shall be paid by Town in accordance with
Paragraph 2 hereof. In the event that Town fails to pay any
billing by Contractor for Work hereunder when due, then upon 10
days' written notice to Town of such delinquency and the failure
of Town to pay all amounts then due to Contractor within such 10
day period, Contractor may, at its election cease work hereunder
and terminate this Agreement by giving a written notice to Town
advising of such election. Such written notice of Contractor's
election to terminate this Agreement may, but need not, be
included in the notice of delinquency required hereunder. In such
case such notice of the election to terminate shall be stated in
the conditional form that the Agreement shall be terminated if
payment is not received within the 10 day period provided for
payment of any delinguency.

12. Notices: Any notice required under this Agreement may
be personally delivered or mailed in the United States mails,
first class postage prepaid to the party to be served at the
following addresses:

Contractor: InSite Media, Inc.
Attn: Ashley McMurray

24



PO Box 1486
Hayden, CO 81639

Town : Town of Hayden Town Manager
P.O. Box 190
Hayden, Colorado 81639

Notices personally served shall be deemed served on the date of
delivery. Notices mailed shall be deemed served the next business
day following the date of mailing if mailed in the State of
Colorado otherwise on the date which is two business days
following the date of mailing.

13. Attorney Fees: In the event either party to this
Agreement brings suit to enforce or interpret any portion of this
Agreement, the party substantially prevailing in such action shall
be entitled to recover all costs incurred in such action,
including without limitation reasonable attorney's fees.

14, Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties concerning the Project and may not
be amended except by a written document executed by both parties
hereto.

15. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original,
and which together shall constitute a single instrument.

16. Choice of Laws and Venue: This Agreement shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of
the State of Colorado without reference to choice of laws rules.
The parties agree that venue in any action to enforce or interpret
this Agreement shall be in the District Court in the Fourteenth
Judicial Distriect for the State of Colorado.

CONTRACTOR

By:
Title:

TOWN

By:

James M. Haskins
Town of Hayden, Colorado

e



Town Council Agenda Item
MEETING DATE: February 5, 2015

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution 2015-3 approving a lease agreement with Xerox Corp. for
a forty-eight (48) month lease of a Xerox W7845PT Printer

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

PRESENTED BY: Greg Tuliszewski, Chief of Police

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND REVIEW:

As reported previously to Councilmembers the current Police Department copier/scanner/fax
{machine) needs to be replaced. The current machine needs replacing to meet today’s needs
because the current machine is being serviced one to two times a week causing downtime for the
PD’s staff and the servicing company is having difficulty making repairs or even finding parts.
The machine to be replaced provides the Police Dept. with many services including copier,
document scanner and fax machine and will be replaced with a similar machine (specs are
attached). Our Police Clerk received a WSCA quote from Xerox, which the State of Colorado
bid out and accepted purchasing agreements. The Town’s Purchasing Policy allows the Police
Dept. to use State purchasing agreements and pricing. The total cost for the recommended
Xerox machine will be approximately $250/month. In order for us to upgrade to the new
machine we will need the Town Council to approve the lease contract as per the Town Charter,
Section 8-2.

Annual cost projection based on current average monthly use:

No. of copies monthly | Xerox
B&W 1-10,000 included $0.00
Color 500 (250 included and | $15.20
$0.0608 after)
Copier lease pmt $234.46
Total monthly cost: $249.66

* Xerox includes toner in their monthly charges.
RECOMMENDATION:

Move to approve Resolution 2015-3 approving a lease agreement with Xerox Corp. for a forty-
eight month lease of a Xerox W7545P Printer.

MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION/COMMENTS:

I concur with the above recommendation.
26



RESOLUTION 2015-3

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH XEROX CORP. FOR A
FORTY EIGHT (48) MONTH LEASE OF A XEROX W7845PT PRINTER

RECITALS

1. The Hayden Town Council supports the replacement of the Police Department’s Toshiba
eStudio 351C printer due to increasing maintenance and repairs that are leading to
inefficiencies in the Police Department’s functions.

2. The State of Colorado has a price agreement with Xerox Corporation for the lease of
copiers in place for the 2015 year.

3. The State of Colorado and Xerox Corporation allow Colorado municipalities to lease
copiers pursuant to the above referenced price agreement.

4. The Town of Hayden Home Rule Charter, Section 8-22 provides that the Council may
establish, by resolution, procedures to ensure fair and competitive bidding and purchasing
practices.

5. The Town Council has adopted a Purchasing Policy allowing for the Police Department
to purchase items using the purchasing power of the State of Colorado.

6. The Hayden Town Council believes the Police Department will benefit by accepting the
Xerox Corporation bid to the State of Colorado and entering into the attached Lease
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN
OF HAYDEN, COLORADO THAT:

Section 1.  The Town Council wishes to enter into a 48-month lease with Xerox Corporation
for a Xerox W7845PT copier per State of Colorado’s purchasing agreement with
Xerox Corporation,

Section 2.  The Town Council hereby authorizes the Town Manager to execute the attached
Lease Agreement with Xerox Corporation.

Section3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and adoption.

PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED THIS 5™ DAY OF FEBRUARY 2015.

James M. Haskins, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sharon Johnson, Town Clerk

a7



Llease Agreement

Custiomer HAYDEN, TOWN OF

sito  TOWN OF HAYDEN
178 W JEFFERSON AVE
HAYDEN, CO 816399900

Tax 1D#. .
Negolialed Contract : 072539600

Solution
Product Pescription

1. W2845PT (W7845PT TANDEM)

- 3-hole Punch(fin-x)
-1 Line Fax

- Office Finisher Lx

- Wireless Pring Kit

- Customer Ed

- Analyst Services

~g

Xerox @)

HAYDEN POLICE
DEPARTMENT
249 HAWTHORNE ST
HAYDEN, CO 81639

Instalk

| Requested Install
Date

% Agreeménf Information

48 months 21472015

Frv

Lease Term.
Purchase Option:

“Monthly Pricing

Item

1. W7845PT $234.46

Mainlenance Plan Fealures

Print Charges
Vatume Band

1: BLACK Inchsded - Cansumable Supplies Included for all prinis
$0.0093 - Pricing Fixed for Term
2: COLOR Included

$0.6608

Total $234.46

Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes)

B et T e
Authorized Siagnature

Signer XX

Cuslomer acknowledges recemt of the terms of this agreement
which consists of 2 pages mchuding thes lace page

Signature

Thank You for your business!
This Agreement is proudly presented by Xerox and

Phone  (970)276.3741 Steve Fortna 10 TA L
(321)436-7939 ﬁmm
For infaemalion on your Xerox Accourt, go to NTcE

[Date v xerox comyAccountiManagement

W5 N70459 017217201514 49 0%

I T T T T N

Confidential - Copyright€ 2008 XERO)

.

ATION. All nghts reserved



Uease Agreement UL Xerox @ )

‘4 Terms end Condillons : E N
INTRODUCTION: configuration and sellings, soflware version, and prablem/faull code data. Remole Data
1. NEGOTIATED CONTRACT. The Producis are subject solely 1o the terms in the may be used by Xerox for billing, report generation, supplies replenishment, suppori
Negotiated Conlract identified on the {ace of this Agreement, and, for any option you services, recommending additional producis and services, and product
have selecled thal is not addressed in the Negotiated Contracl, the thea-currenl improvement/development purposes. Remote Dala will be ransmritted to and from
standard Xerox tesms for such option, Cuslomer in a secure manner specified by Xerox. Remote Dala Access wil nol aflow

- 4 ,PRICING PLAN/OFFERING SELECTED: P o . o _Xerox lo read, view ar download the content of any Customer documents or other
2. FIXED PRICING. If “Pricing Fixed for Term" iS iderftificd in Maintenanice Plan ~ * “information residing on br passing fhygugh the Euipment of Custamer's infortation
Fealures, the maimenance component of the Minimum Payment and Print Charges will managemeni systetris. Cuslomer grants the right to Xerox, wilhoul charge, lo conduci
nol increast during he initil Term of this Agreemen. 3 . ., Remole Data Access for the purposes described above. Upon Xerox s request,
GENERAL TERMS & CONDNTIONS: o ) Customer will pitvide contact idformation Ksr E4uibritent sich as name and address of
37 REMDTE SERVICES. Cenain models ol Equipmeni are supporied and serviced Customer comact and IP and physical addressesflacalions of Equipment. Custarner
using data thal is automalically collected by Xerox of transmilted 10 or fram Xerox by * will enable Reniole Data Access via a method prescribed by Xerox, and Customer will
the Equipment connected to Customer's network ("Remote Dala”) via efecironic provide reasonable assistance to aiow Xerox lo provide Remote Data Access. Unless
transmission to a secure olf-site location {"Remote Data Access”). Remote Dala Xerox deems Equipment incapable of Remole Data Access, Customer will ensure that
Access also enables Xerox to Iransmil 10 Customer Releases for Seflware and to. . Remole Data Access is mainiained at all times Maintenance Services are being
remotely diagnase and moddy Equipment Lo repair and correct mallunctions, Examples  * perdormed Coas I L. aag

of Remole Dala include product tegistration, meter read, supply level, Equipment

e .. .,
N - 1,

YO8 . R R

a4
.

Confidential - Copyright® 2008 XERO: ., ODRATION. All nghls reserved. Page 2ol 2




¢

.

Town Council Agenda ltem
MEETING DATE: February 5, 2015
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Town employee residency requirement discussion
AGENDA SECTION: New Business
PRESENTED BY: David Torgler
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: If needed
BACKGROUND REVIEW:

At the January 15™ Town Council meeting there was a discussion regarding residency
requirements for law enforcement personnel and direction for this to be placed on the next Town
Council agenda for follow-up discussion. In preparation for the discussion staff reviewed
whether or not a residency policy exists as some Councilmembers believed that one had been
previously adopted.

What staff found was that in 1992 citing the need for a timely response by emergency personnel
the Town Board adopted a residency requirement for law enforcement personnel restricting
residency to being within a two mile radius of the nearest Town boundary; and in 1995 the Town
Board extended that restriction to a five mile radius. When the Hayden Town Board approved a
new personnel policy manual in 1997 it did not include a residency requirement for any Town
employees and the adopting resolution repealed any prior adopted code, any subsequent
amendments and any prior adopted personnel code. In subsequent revisions to the personnel
policy there were no residency requirements, including rewrites of the policy manual in 2000 and
2013. In other words, as of February 1997 the Town has not had a residency requirement for
employees.

When the Town annexed the airport and entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
with Routt County to provide law enforcement services for the airport the Town also took on the
responsibility to meet response times for law enforcement services in part as determined by the
U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Transportation Security Administration (TSA). The
response time required can be addressed by Chief Tuliszewski.

In 2013 the Town did receive communication from former Fire Chief Rickman and the West
Routt County Fire District Board concerned about the lack of timely responses by law
enforcement and a safety concem for the District’s fire and ambulance personnel. The
communication explained that District personnel would not enter property in response to
emergency calls without a law enforcement officer present.



At the January 15 meeting one idea that was expressed was to consider looking at other Hayden
special district boundaries. To assist the Councilmembers in this discussion special district maps
that include the Town are attached as reference.

During the past five years the Town’s law enforcement personnel have resided in and out of the
Town and currently four of the six law enforcement personnel reside outside the Town limits.

In the selection of all new Town employees preference is always given to Town residents when
reviewing job qualifications and qualities so that all things being equal the Town resident will be
offered the position first.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff seeks to understand the Town Council’s concerns regarding law enforcement and
residency; to learn why residency policies have previously been adopted, changed and repealed,
and help the Town Council to draft policies to address these concerns.

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION/COMMENTS:

When the 2013 update was prepared for the personnel policy manual I looked back to the year
2000 personnel policy rewrite and then forward in time to find policies adopted but not included
in the 2000 policy manual. I did not look further back since the 2000 rewrite repealed any
personnel policies adopted prior to the 2000 rewrite. In reviewing the matter of residency it will
be good to dialog with the Councilmembers to understand their concems and to also discuss
concerns regarding finding new and qualified staff so that a new policy can be brought to the
Council for consideration.

e



juepd Jaaog
— uapAeH

er\ o(‘ H&\-( den

32






